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5. Trade.Marks and Trade-Names and Un• 
fair Competition ®=>134 

A cease and desist order of the Fed­
eral Trade Commission with respect to 
trade practices did not have to be limit­
ed to the illegal practice in the precise 
form it is found to exist, but the Com­
mission cannot• order one to cease and 
desist from doing that which the Com­
mission specifically found it did not do. 
Fur Products Labeling Act, §§ 6(a) (6), 
8(b), 16 U.S.C.A. §§ 69c(a) (5), 69f(b). 

6. Trade-Marks and Trade-Names and Un• 
fair Competition ®=>136 

Where the Federal Trade Commis­
sion found on evidence that the depart­
ment store had violated the Fur Products 
Labeling Act with respect to advertising 
but found that as to labeling the store 
had not violated subdivisions (B), (D) 
and (E) of § 4(2) of the Act the Com­
mission was unauthorized to include 
these subdivisions of the Labeling Act 
in its cease and desist order. Fur Prod­
ucts Labeling Act, §§ 5(a) (5), 8(b), 15 
U.S.C.A. §§ 69c(a) (6), 69f(b). 

7. Trade-Marks and Trade-Names and Un• 
fair Competition ®=>134 

Alleged fact that the department 
store had violated provisions of the Fur 
Products Labeling Act with respect to 
labeling, subdivisions (A), (C) and (F) 
of § 4(2) and Rules 4 and 29 promulgat­
ed under § 8(b), and that such violations 
were technical and trivial did not pre­
clude the grant of a cease and desist or­
der by the Commission. Fur Products 
Labeling Act, §§ 5(a) §§ 
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111. Corporations ¢=>897 
A corporation can act only through 

its agents. 

18. Trade-Marks and Trade-Names and 
Unfair Competition ¢=>184 

The Federal Trade Commission in 
granting a cease and desist order under 
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sale of such fur product or fur • • 
contains any form of misrepresen-
tation or deception, directly or by 
implication, with respect to such fur 
product or fur; • * *," 

[3] We agree with the Ninth Circuit 
in De Gorter when it eajd, "the intention 
was to reach all misrepresentations in 
advertising, including those relating to 
prices and value. If any doubt exists 
about the matter the clause under con­
sideration indicates the intentlon to in­
clude them. The Commission 
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account or itemized statement of mer• 
chandise shipped or sent to a purchaser 
or consignee with the quantity, value 
or prices and charges set forth. How• 
ever, the Fur Products Labeling Act de· 
fines the term and we must look to that 
definition for its meaning. 

Section 2(f) of the Act defines "in• 
voice" as: 

"a written account, memorandum, 
list, or catalog, which is issued in 
connection with any commercial 
dealing in fur products or furs, and 
describes the particulars of any fur 
products or furs, transported or de­
livered to a purchaser, * * * or 
any other person who is engaged in 
deaUng commerci,aUy in inr 
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